| VLB ARRAY MEMO No.453_ |

Interoffice
National Radio Astronomy Observatory
New Mexico
December 4, 1989
To: Recipients of VLBA Memos
From: Betty Trujillo
Subject: VLBA Memos Distributed October - November, 1989

Main Series

652 Trujillo, B. VLBA Memos Distributed Aug.-Sept. 1989.
Acquisition

172 Rogers, A.E.E. Some Quick Tests of S-VHS Tape.

173 Rogers, A.E.E. Minutes of Recorder Telecon for Oct.

174 Rogers, A.E.E. Suggestions for BBC Production.

175 Rogers, A.E.E. Performance of 3M5358 Relative to Sony DI1K,
176 Rogers, A.E.E. Bandpass Simulations for BBC.

177 Thompson, A.R. Notes on Meeting on Baseband Converters.
178 J.C. Webber/R. Grenwis. Circuit Board Changes in DAR.
179 Rogers, A.E.E. Head to Tape Contact Pressure.

180 Rogers, A.E.E. Simple Optical Interferometer for Viewing
Tape Surface Roughness.

181 Rogers, A.E.E. Method of Measuring Differential Tension
in the Tape Path.

22 Walker, R. C. Pointing, Gains, and System Temperatures - I.

Note: 1If any of the above memos are of interest to you, please
request them from:

Betty Trujillo
NRAO

P.O. Box O
Socorro, NM 8780
505-835-7231



